
2017-05-25 Regular Meeting of the Board of
Directors

Thursday, May 25, 2017 at 4:00 pm

Truckee Tahoe Unified School District

11603 Donner Pass Road, Truckee CA 96161



AGENDA

12. ACKNOWLEDGMENTS

14. MEDICAL STAFF REPORT

15.1. Approva  of Meet ng M nutes

Co p tts Contract Rout ng Form

15.2.1. Cather ne Co p tts DO - Phys c an Recru tment Agreement
for Cond t ona  Loan Repayment.pdf

M ngrone Contract Rout ng Form

15.2.2. Matthew M ngrone MD - Profess ona  Serv ces
Agreement.pdf

Haeder Contract Rout n g Form - PSA

15.2.3. Pau  Haeder MD - Profess ona  Serv ces Agreement.pdf

15.2. Contracts

2017-04-27 Regu ar Board of D rectors Meet ng_DRAFT
M nutes.pdf

15. CONSENT CALENDAR

2017-05-25 Regu ar BOD Meet ng_FINAL Agenda.pdf

ITEMS 1 - 11 See Agenda

12.1. May 2017 Emp oyee of the Month.pdf

13. CITIZENS OVERSIGHT COMMITTEE

No re ated mater a s.

14.1. Med ca  Execut ve Comm ttee Meet ng Consent Agenda.pdf

Meeting Book - 2017-05-25 Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors

Agenda Packet Contents

Page 5

Page 9

Page 11

Page 12

Page 17

Page 19

Page 41

Page 43

Page 67

Page 69

Page 2 of 168



 
 
Haeder Contract Rout ng Form - Phys c an Recru tment Agreement
 
 
15.2.4. Pau  Haeder MD - Phys c an Recru tment Agreement for
Cond t ona  Loan Repayment.pdf
 
 
Roh en Contract Rout ng Form
 
 

15.3.1. CEO Board Report - May 2017.pdf
 
 
15.3.2. COO Board Report - May 2017.pdf
 
 
15.3.3. CNO Board Report - May 2017.pdf
 
 
15.3.4. CIO Board Report - May 2017.pdf
 
 

15.4. Informat ona  Reports
 

15.4.1.a Order and Decorum Execut ve Summary.pdf
 
 

15.5. Po c es/Statements
 

15.2.5. Brooks Roh en, MD - Med ca  D rector Agreement Pa at ve
Med c ne Program.pdf
 
 

15.3.5. CMO Board Report - May 2017.pdf
 
 

16. ITEMS FOR BOARD ACTION
 

17.1. 2017 Comp ance Program 1st Quarter Report OPEN SESSION
Informat ona  Report.pdf
 
 
17.2. F nanc a  Report - Apr  2017.pdf
 
 

17. ITEMS FOR BOARD DISCUSSION
 

15.4.1.b OrderDecorum_Ed ts020217.pdf
 
 

16.1. Board Vacancy
 
No re ated mater a s.

17.3. TFHD In-House Counse  pos t on
CEO
No re ated mater a s.

Page 96

Page 98

Page 117

Page 119

Page 137

Page 139

Page 140

Page 141

Page 142

Page 143

Page 144

Page 149

Page 152

Page 3 of 168



19.1. 2017-05-09 Board Qua ty Comm ttee_Agenda.pdf
 
 

19. BOARD COMMITTEE REPORTS/RECOMMENDATIONS FOR
DISCUSSION AND/OR ACTION
 

18. DISCUSSION OF CONSENT CALENDAR ITEMS PULLED, IF
NECESSARY
 

19.2. 2017-05-16 Personne -Ret rement Subcomm ttee_FINAL
Agenda.pdf
 
 

ITEMS 20 - 25: See Agenda
 

26. ADJOURN
 

Page 165

Page 167

Page 4 of 168



 

Page 1 of 4 

 Denotes Action Item 

 
 

REGULAR MEETING OF THE 
BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

 

AGENDA 
 

Thursday, May 25, 2017 at 4:00 p.m. 
Tahoe Truckee Unified School District (TTUSD) Office 

11603 Donner Pass Rd, Truckee, CA 
 

1. CALL TO ORDER 
 

2. ROLL CALL 
 

3. CLEAR THE AGENDA/ITEMS NOT ON THE POSTED AGENDA 
 

4. INPUT AUDIENCE   
This is an opportunity for members of the public to comment on any closed session item appearing before the Board on 
this agenda. Please state your name for the record.  Comments are limited to three minutes.  Written comments should be 
submitted to the Clerk of the Board 24 hours prior to the meeting to allow for distribution.   

 
5. CLOSED SESSION   

5.1. Conference with Labor Negotiator (Government Code § 54957.6) 
Name of District Negotiator(s) to Attend Closed Session: Alex MacLennan and Richard Rybicki 
Employee Organization(s): Employees Association and Employees Association of Professionals 
 

5.2. Hearing (Health & Safety Code § 32155) 
Subject Matter: First Quarter 2017 Corporate Compliance Report – Closed Session 
Number of items: One (1) 
 

5.3. Hearing (Health & Safety Code § 32155) 
Subject Matter: First Quarter 2017 Service Excellence Quality Report – Closed Session 
Number of items: One (1) 
 

5.4. Approval of Closed Session Minutes 
04/27/2017 
 

5.5. TIMED ITEM – 5:30PM – Hearing (Health & Safety Code § 32155) 

Subject Matter: Medical Staff Credentials 
 

6. DINNER BREAK 
APPROXIMATELY 6:00 P.M. 

 
7. OPEN SESSION – CALL TO ORDER 

 
 

Page 5 of 168



Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors of Tahoe Forest Hospital District 
May 25, 2017 AGENDA – Continued 

 

Page 2 of 4 

 Denotes Action Item 

8. REPORT OF ACTIONS TAKEN IN CLOSED SESSION 
 

9. CLEAR THE AGENDA/ITEMS NOT ON THE POSTED AGENDA 
 

10. INPUT – AUDIENCE  
This is an opportunity for members of the public to address the Board on items which are not on the agenda.  Please state 
your name for the record.  Comments are limited to three minutes.  Written comments should be submitted to the Board 
Clerk 24 hours prior to the meeting to allow for distribution.  Under Government Code Section 54954.2 – Brown Act, the 
Board cannot take action on any item not on the agenda.  The Board may choose to acknowledge the comment or, where 
appropriate, briefly answer a question, refer the matter to staff, or set the item for discussion at a future meeting.  
 

11. INPUT FROM EMPLOYEE ASSOCIATIONS 
This is an opportunity for members of the Employee Associations to address the Board on items which are not on the agenda.  
Please state your name for the record.  Comments are limited to three minutes.   

 
12. ACKNOWLEDGMENTS 

12.1. May 2017 Employee of the Month .......................................................................................ATTACHMENT 
 

13. CITIZENS OVERSIGHT COMMITTEE 
13.1. Citizens Oversight Committee Measure C Final Report ..................................................ATTACHMENT* 
13.2. Citizens Oversight Committee Acknowledgement 
 

14. MEDICAL STAFF EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE 
14.1. Medical Executive Committee (MEC) Meeting Consent Agenda .....................................ATTACHMENT 

MEC recommends the following for approval by the Board of Directors: Annual review and 
approval of policies and procedures, Annual Clinical Policy and Procedure Approvals for 
Occupational Health, MultiSpecialty Clinics and Cancer Center, Amendment to Community 
Medicine Privilege Form, Annual Clinical Policy and Procedure Approvals for Obstetrics and 
Pediatrics include W&F Center P&P’s, and Annual IVCH Policy and Procedure Approvals for Dietary 
& MNT, Diagnostic Imaging, Case Management, Environmental Services, Infection Control, Nursing 
Services, Surgical Services, and Laboratory  

 
15. CONSENT CALENDAR 

These items are expected to be routine and non-controversial.  They will be acted upon by the Board without discussion.  
Any Board Member, staff member or interested party may request an item to be removed from the Consent Calendar for 
discussion prior to voting on the Consent Calendar.   

15.1. Approval of Minutes of Meetings 
04/27/2017 .............................................................................................................................ATTACHMENT 

15.2. Contracts 
15.2.1. Catherine Colpitts, D.O. – Physician Recruitment Agreement for Conditional Loan Repayment

 ........................................................................................................................................ ATTACHMENT 
15.2.2. Matthew Mingrone, M.D. – Professional Services Agreement ...................................ATTACHMENT 
15.2.3. Paul Haeder, M.D. – Professional Services Agreement ...............................................ATTACHMENT 
15.2.4. Paul Haeder, M.D. – Physician Recruitment Agreement for Conditional Loan Repayment

 ........................................................................................................................................ ATTACHMENT 
15.2.5. Brooks Rohlen, M.D. – Medical Directorship Agreement for Pallative Medicine Program

 ........................................................................................................................................ ATTACHMENT 

Page 6 of 168



Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors of Tahoe Forest Hospital District 
May 25, 2017 AGENDA – Continued 

 

Page 3 of 4 

 Denotes Action Item 

15.3. Staff Reports (Information Only) 
15.3.1. CEO Board Report ........................................................................................................ATTACHMENT 
15.3.2. COO Board Report........................................................................................................ATTACHMENT 
15.3.3. CNO Board Report ........................................................................................................ATTACHMENT 
15.3.4. CIO Board Report .........................................................................................................ATTACHMENT 
15.3.5. CMO Board Report .......................................................................................................ATTACHMENT 

15.4. Policies 
15.4.1. Order & Decorum .........................................................................................................ATTACHMENT 

 
16. ITEMS FOR BOARD ACTION 

16.1. TFHD Board of Directors Vacancy 
The Board of Directors will consider appointment or special election for filling its vacant board 
seat. 

 
17. ITEMS FOR BOARD DISCUSSION 

17.1. Compliance Program 
17.1.1. First Quarter 2017 Compliance Program Report................................................... ATTACHMENT 
              The compliance department will present its first quarter report to the Board of Directors. 

17.2. Financial Report .................................................................................................................. ATTACHMENT 
The Board of Directors will review the April 2017 Financial Report. 

17.3. New TFHD Staff 
17.3.1. In-House Counsel 

CEO will introduce TFHD’s new In-House Counsel to the Board of Directors and highlight the 
efficiencies and savings of the position to the District. 

 
18. DISCUSSION OF CONSENT CALENDAR ITEMS PULLED, IF NECESSARY 

 
19. BOARD COMMITTEE REPORTS/RECOMMENDATIONS FOR DISCUSSION AND/OR ACTION 

19.1. Board Quality Committee Meeting – 05/09/2017 ............................................................ ATTACHMENT 
19.2. Board Personnel Committee Meeting – 05/16/2017 ........................................................ ATTACHMENT 
19.3. Board Finance Committee Meeting – No meeting held in May. 
19.4. Community Benefit Committee Meeting – No meeting held in May. 
19.5. Governance Committee Meeting – No meeting held in May. 
 

20. AGENDA INPUT FOR UPCOMING COMMITTEE MEETINGS 
 

21. ITEMS FOR NEXT MEETING 
 
22. BOARD MEMBERS REPORTS/CLOSING REMARKS 

 
23. CLOSED SESSION CONTINUED, IF NECESSARY 

 
24. OPEN SESSION  

 
25. REPORT OF ACTIONS TAKEN IN CLOSED SESSION, IF NECESSARY 

 

Page 7 of 168



Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors of Tahoe Forest Hospital District 
May 25, 2017 AGENDA – Continued 

 

Page 4 of 4 

 Denotes Action Item 

 
 
 

26. ADJOURN   
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

The next regularly scheduled meeting of the Board of Directors of Tahoe Forest Hospital District is June 22, 2017 at 11603 
Donner Pass Rd., Truckee, CA. A copy of the Board meeting agenda is posted on the District’s web site (www.tfhd.com) at 
least 72 hours prior to the meeting or 24 hours prior to a Special Board Meeting. 

*Denotes material (or a portion thereof) may be distributed later. 

Note:  It is the policy of Tahoe Forest Hospital District to not discriminate in admissions, provisions of services, hiring, training and employment practices 
on the basis of color, national origin, sex, religion, age or disability including AIDS and related conditions. 

Equal Opportunity Employer. The meeting location is accessible to people with disabilities.  Every reasonable effort will be made to accommodate 
participation of the disabled in all of the District’s public meetings.  If particular accommodations for the disabled are needed (i.e., disability-related aids or 
other services), please contact the Executive Assistant at 582-3481 at least 24 hours in advance of the meeting. 

Page 8 of 168



 

Employee of the Month, May 2017 
Martha Waters, Certified Nurses Aide-ECC 

 
 

We are honored to announce Martha Waters, CNA, ECC as our May Employee of the 
Month. Martha has worked in the Extended Care Center for over 10 years. Martha’s 
personal integrity holds straight in all aspects of her care for the residents of the ECC.  
 
Martha demonstrates understanding in her awareness and concern for each individual 
resident of the Extended Care Center. She has assisted one resident in setting up Skype 
appointments so that loved ones can be communicated with more often and more 
personally. Her inner steward comes out when she comes in on her day off to assist in 
taking residents to outside appointments. Martha’s care and passion for the residents 
always shines through. One another one of her days off she came in to assist the 
residents in filling Easter eggs for the Children’s Center egg hunt. It was important to 
her that the residents could enjoy watching the smiling children. She excels as a 
certified nurses aide and fulfills her job responsibilities to the fullest.  
 
Martha meets and exceeds the definition of the TFHS mission and values but most of all 
has provided quality care, understanding, and patience while keeping each residents’ 
individuality in perspective. 
 

Please join us in congratulating all of our Terrific Nominees! 
 

Jan Waters- HRIS Specialist, Human Resources 
Roxie Arnoldus- Medical Assistant, MSC-Peds 

Christine Smigel- Customer Care Navigation, TCSHP 
 

 

Page 9 of 168



 
 

Page 10 of 168



 

 
TAHOE FOREST HOSPITAL DISTRICT 

 

MEDICAL EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE 
 
    
  
 

MEDICAL EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE 
RECOMMENDATIONS TO BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

Thursday, May 25, 2017 
 

 
REFERRED BY: 

 
AGENDA ITEMS 

OVERHEAD/ 
ATTACHMENT 

 
RECOMMEND 

 

 

 

MEDICAL STAFF A motion was made, seconded, and carried to recommend approval of the following to the Board of 
Directors: 

1. Executive Committee  The Executive Committee recommends approval of the following: 
 
Annual review and approval of policies and procedures.  All individual policies 
have been brought to department meetings for approval.  The Table of 
Contents of these policies are for annual approval 

 
 

Recommend 
approval 

2. Medicine/Emergency 
Departments 

Annual Clinical Policy and Procedure Approvals: 

 Occupational Health 

 MultiSpecialty Clinics 

 Cancer Center 
Amendment to Privilege Form: 

 Community Medicine Privilege Form (include internal medicine) 

 Recommend 
approval 

3. OB/Peds Department 
 

Annual Clinical Policy and Procedure Approvals for Obstetrics and Pediatrics 
include W&F Center P&P’s.   

 Recommend 
approval 

4. IVCH Committee Annual Policy and Procedure Approvals for IVCH: 

 Dietary & MNT 

 Diagnostic Imaging 

 Case Management 

 Environmental Services 

 Infection Control 

 Nursing Services 

 Surgical Services 

 Laboratory 
 

  

 

Page 11 of 168













 
 
 
 
 
 

15.2. Contracts  
 
Contracts redacted. 

 
Available for public viewing via a Public Records request. 



TAHOE FOREST HOSPITAL DISTRICT •10121 PINE AVENUE • TRUCKEE, CA 96161 • 530/587-6011 

INCLINE VILLAGE COMMUNITY HOSPITAL • 880 ALDER AVENUE • INCLINE VILLAGE, NEVADA 89451-8215 •775/833-4100 

Board Informational Report 

By: Harry Weis DATE:  5/15/17

CEO 

As I shared last month, we continue to wait for state licensure to come to finish the final 
licensure of our new Joseph Family Center for Women and Newborn Care.  Progress is being 
made.  There are sign off coordination efforts with a portion of the kitchen remodel and the 
new OB unit that are underway.  Hopefully this will be the last CEO report noting that we are 
still waiting for licensure inspection and approval.  Again, opening new units is a lower priority 
for the state as it prioritizes its work load. 

During the past few weeks our health system has undergone its triennial accreditation visits 
and the outcome was great.  Tahoe Forest Hospital was visited, Incline Village Community 
Hospital was visited and our Home Health program all did really well in these accreditation 
visits. 

Last week covered National Nurses Week and National Hospital Week and we’re grateful for 
the Board acknowledging these team members last month.  We had some great activities to 
honor our high quality nursing team and a barbeque for the entire healthcare team mid-week!  
We really appreciate what this healthcare team does 24/7! 

Matt Mushet, our new In-house Counsel joined us in early May.  We are happy to have skilled 
healthcare counsel available in-house. 

Also we have named Alex MacLennan to the permanent Chief Human Resources Officer 
position this past Friday.  He had been filling this position as an interim since Jayne left in 
February. 

We are actively working on the documents to bring Tahoe Forest Medical Group to life by 
August of this year.  This is our new friendly professional corporation that we will believe will 
greatly aid in retention and in recruitment of medical staff. 

We will celebrate an Open House over at Incline Village Community Hospital this week as we 
thank the community for their support of a beautiful remodeled Health Center on the second 
floor there.   We have another very important Incline event in late June as well! 

We look forward to a fun “Best of Tahoe Chefs” event this Sunday and the opportunity to 
connect with our communities as well! 

The level of challenge increases as each week goes by relative to the very focused efforts of 
our entire team for the EPIC EMR conversion and related business software that is targeted to 
go live by 11/1/17. 

Page 137 of 168



Our Master Planning efforts are maturing and we plan on having several periodic reports with 
the Board during this fiscal year and the following years. 
 
Now that Repeal and Replace has happened in the House of Representatives, we’ll watch and 
see if consensus and traction is found in the Senate as well.  Our team is continuing to be 
proactive on advising federal and state officials on what works or doesn’t work in healthcare if 
new sustainable policy changes are desired at the state or federal level.  A lot more to come 
on this. 
 
Ted Owens and I will be visiting Washington D.C. next week and will return just prior to the 
Board meeting. 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 138 of 168



TAHOE FOREST HOSPITAL DISTRICT •10121 PINE AVENUE • TRUCKEE, CA 96161 • 530/587-6011 

INCLINE VILLAGE COMMUNITY HOSPITAL • 880 ALDER AVENUE • INCLINE VILLAGE, NEVADA 89451-8215 •775/833-4100 

 

 
 

   
  Board COO Report 

 
By: Judith B. Newland  DATE: May 2017 

 
Just Do It” – Demonstrate measurable improvements annually in both Quality and Patient Satisfaction. 

Congratulations to Tahoe Forest Hospital District and Incline Village Community Hospital on their 
successful unannounced deemed accreditation HFAP surveys the week of April 24 – April 28th.  The 
preparation by leadership and staff was evident.   Thank you to the staff for their hard work and 
dedication to assure a successful survey. The Plan of Correction for the deficiencies identified were 
submitted May 17th for both hospitals. 

On April 27, 2017 Incline Village Community Hospital and Tahoe Forest Hospital participated in a 
county wide disaster drill.  The scenario was an explosion aboard an international flight on the tarmac 
at McCarran Airport in Reno.  There were approximately 100 passengers injured.  These patients were 
treated by four local hospitals and the two outlying TFHD hospitals.  As part of the Washoe County 
multi-casualty incident plan, both IVCH and TFH are designated to receive 8 "green tag" patients who 
have minor injuries and 2 "yellow tag" patients who have moderate injuries in any large scale MCI.  All 
aspects of a potential actual event were rehearsed.  Overhead pages announced the nature of the 
incident, in this case, Code Triage External.  The appropriate hospital administration was notified.  
Ancillary support such as Washoe County Sheriff's Office and North Lake Tahoe Fire Protection District 
were also contacted as part of the drill.  All departments within the hospital followed disaster protocols 
and called every employee to come in to the hospital for needed staff to manage the influx.  Many 
thanks to the medical and hospital staff for their participation in the drill.  

Tahoe Forest Health System continues their commitment to providing the Perfect Care Experience for all 

individuals who receive services throughout the organization.   For the month of May the service tip is to: Walk 
customers who seem lost to their destination.  Congratulations to the staff on their achievement of 
increasing the overall Press Ganey patient satisfaction score! 
 
The new Joseph Family Women and Newborn Care Center and Dietary department is awaiting the California 
Department of Public Health (CDPH) licensing visit.  This is a scheduled survey and we are waiting to hear from 
CDPH on that date.  

IVCH collaborated with the Incline Dental Program Volunteers and Incline Elementary School to provide Fluoride 
Varnishing at the elementary school.  On April 27 -28, 127 children were seen of whom 24 required referral to a 
dentist.  Parents’ consent to the free fluoride varnishing and approximately 32% of the eligible students 
participated. This continues to be a successful program in Incline Village for those students who have limited or 
no access to dental care.   

Creating and implementing a New Master Plan 
 
The Master Plan is in its final stages of refinement and obtaining cost analysis of the projects. Key stakeholders 
have been engaged to gain knowledge of future needs in 3, 5 and 10 years.   

Page 139 of 168



TAHOE FOREST HOSPITAL DISTRICT •10121 PINE AVENUE • TRUCKEE, CA 96161 • 530/587-6011 

INCLINE VILLAGE COMMUNITY HOSPITAL • 880 ALDER AVENUE • INCLINE VILLAGE, NEVADA 89451-8215 •775/833-4100 

 

 
 

   
  Board CNO Report 

 
By: Karen Baffone, RN, MS  DATE:  May 2017 

 Chief Nursing Officer 
 

 
Strategy Two:  Choosing and implementing the correct new Electronic Health Record for 
our system that spans all physician, OP and IP services. Plus acquiring any other critical 
companion business operations software.  
 
Clinical Operational Readiness (CORe) readiness: 

 Assignments continue to be on track.  All nursing staff has been assigned their training 

 Continuation of backfilling of positions for EPIC have begun to ensure adequate coverage 
for staffing and scheduling 

 Implementation – On time for Nov 1, 2017 GO-LIVE 
 
Strategy Four:  Developing and implementing a comprehensive Care Coordination Plan 
coupled with Patient Navigation for all patients that touch our healthcare system. 
 
Care Coordination and Navigation:  Orthopedic Care Coordinator is now working with all of the 
Total Joint Replacements.  Considerations for housing of that FTE in the actual orthopedic office to 
enhance communication. 
 
Perinatal Care Coordinator interviews have been completed and a choice for this position will be 
finalized by May 19, 2017. 
 
Strategy Five: “Just Do It” Continue to show measureable annual improvements in Quality, 
and Patient Satisfaction.  
 

 Nurses’ Awards of Excellence ceremony took place on May 9, 2017.  The recipients of the 
awards include: 

o Stacie Renno, ECC – Understanding Award 
o Samantha Shields, OR – Stewardship Award 
o Lisa Wry, Cancer Center – Excellence Award 
o Janet Glenny, IVCH ED – Quality Award 
o Lindsey St. Martin, ICU – Teamwork Award 

 On May 8, 2017 we initiated the Administrative Safety Rounds.  These rounds are held daily 
and will report all hospital –acquired infections, pressure ulcers etc.  We will also use this 
time to engage our leadership team to facilitate improved communication about daily 
operations in the System. 

 Case Management will begin completing the CAH splits to improve our utilization and our 
clean claim rate prior to billing. 

 Improved HIPAA education for all TFHS staff 
 

Page 140 of 168



TAHOE FOREST HOSPITAL DISTRICT •10121 PINE AVENUE • TRUCKEE, CA 96161 • 530/587-6011 

INCLINE VILLAGE COMMUNITY HOSPITAL • 880 ALDER AVENUE • INCLINE VILLAGE, NEVADA 89451-8215 •775/833-4100 

 

 
 

 
   
  Board Informational Report 

 
By: Jake  Dorst        DATE:  5/12/2017 

 CIIO 
 

 

Mercy Epic  

 Order Sets: Large effort to crosswalk our current order sets with appropriate Mercy 
order sets.  Each line item is looked at by a team.  Physician specialists review and 
approve.  Order sets that need to be built have been defined and are in progress.  Effort 
involves pharmacy, nursing, lab, physicians.  Tena Mather deserves recognition for her 
attention to detail examining all medications. 

 Interface work is also well underway.  Some channels are being tested now.  Large 
project as all existing interfaces have to be rebuilt as well as creating many new 
interfaces.   

 Small footprint Workstation on Wheels demos completed. 

 Clinical teams defining all workflows with Mercy.   

GE Centricity for Fetal Monitoring project has begun.  Replaces OBIX.   

 Integrates with Epic for bidirectional documentation on Fetal Monitor strips from Epic 
flowsheets 

 Allows access for providers to fetal monitoring strips on iPads or home PCs 

 Vital Signs integration with Epic 

Epic OCHIN upgrade  

 Large version upgrade completed and very successful. 

 All MSC staff and providers were trained.  All TTMG staff and providers were trained as 
well. 

Aperek ERP Software  

 Project underway.  Many data extract files and interfaces.  Integration with Mercy/Epic, 
ParEx and Kaufman Hall. 

CPSI Patches 

 CPSI patches are tested and must be loaded to the production environment.  Large 
downtime needed next week. 

Meaningful Use 

 MU Hardship application and supporting documentation completed 
 

Page 141 of 168



TAHOE FOREST HOSPITAL DISTRICT •10121 PINE AVENUE • TRUCKEE, CA 96161 • 530/587-6011 

INCLINE VILLAGE COMMUNITY HOSPITAL • 880 ALDER AVENUE • INCLINE VILLAGE, NEVADA 89451-8215 •775/833-4100 

 

 
 

   
  Board Informational Report 

 
By: Shawni L. Coll D.O., FACOG  DATE:  May 11, 2017 

 Chief Medical Officer 
 

 
 
1. GOAL: A complete makeover of our Physician service line 

We continue our search for a permanent general surgeon along with also searching for an 
urologist, as Dr. Peter Bretan is leaving the MSC as of July 1, 2017. In the interim, we are 
looking for a urology locums physician to continue care for our community while finding our 
permanent urologist. We continue to look for a neurologist to help with succession planning for 
Dr. Forner. We continue to look for other opportunities to right size the medical staff of current 
specialties and the potential to add new service lines. 

 
2. GOAL: Electronic Health Record 

We have developed a new Carry Forward EHR Documentation Policy that will be going 
through the proper approval process, expect to see that soon.  We have elicited feedback from 
the medical staff on websites that they would like access to while inside of Mercy Epic along 
with getting feedback on training times and schedules.  

 
3. GOAL: New Master Space Plan 

We are waiting on feedback from the architect so that we can move forward with space 
planning and innovation of physician space.  We hope to add/repurpose clinical space during 
2018 to meet the needs of our growing medical staff. 

 

4. GOAL:  Just Do It 
Harry shared this inspiring article from Johns Hopkins on No Room For Error: 

http://www.hopkinsmedicine.org/news/articles/no-room-for-error 
With patient-center-care in mind, we are working with the Patient and Family Advisory Council 
(PFAC) to develop a Family Involvement Menu, to help identify ways for family members to be 
involved in the care and to help their loved ones.  This will not only enhance the patient 
experience but also improve patient safety. 
 
Safety First: Admin Council is starting each meeting with a Safety First moment to enhance our 
awareness regarding patient and staff safety. 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 142 of 168



TAHOE FOREST HOSPITAL DISTRICT •10121 PINE AVENUE • TRUCKEE, CA 96161 • 530/587-6011 

INCLINE VILLAGE COMMUNITY HOSPITAL • 880 ALDER AVENUE • INCLINE VILLAGE, NEVADA 89451-8215 •775/833-4100 

 

 

Board Executive Summary 
 

  By: Ted Owens 
 Executive Dir. Governance 

 
 
   DATE: May 25, 2017 
 

 

ISSUE:    
Order & Decorum of Board Business for 2017 
 
 
 

 
BACKGROUND: 
 
The Order & Decorum statement was reviewed by the Board of Directors at its retreat on April 
19, 2017.  Attached for your review is the Order & Decorum for 2017 with requested 
amendment. 
 
Order & Decorum will be reviewed each year at the board’s annual retreat. 
 
 
 

 

ACTION REQUESTED: 
 
Approve the attached Order & Decorum of Board Business for 2017 as amended on the 
consent calendar. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 143 of 168













TAHOE FOREST HOSPITAL DISTRICT •10121 PINE AVENUE • TRUCKEE, CA 96161 • 530/587-6011 

INCLINE VILLAGE COMMUNITY HOSPITAL • 880 ALDER AVENUE • INCLINE VILLAGE, NEVADA 89451-8215 •775/833-4100 

 

 

Board Informational Report 
 

  By: Jim Hook 
Corporate Compliance 
Consultant, The Fox Group 

 
 
   DATE: May 25, 2017 
 

 

2017 Compliance Program 1st Quarter (Open Session) 
 
The Compliance Committee is providing the Board of Directors (BOD) with a report of the 1st  
Quarter 2017 Compliance Program activities report (open session).  This report assists the BOD 
to meet its obligations to be knowledgeable about the content and operation of the seven 
components of the Compliance Program. 

  

Page 149 of 168



2017 Corporate Compliance Program 1st Quarter report 

 

OPEN SESSION 

Page 2 of 3 

 

 

Period Covered by Report:  January 1, 2017 – March 31, 2017 

Completed by:   James Hook, Compliance Consultant, The Fox Group 

  

1. Written Policies and Procedures 

1.1. The District’s Corporate Compliance Policies and Procedures are reviewed and updated 

as needed.  The following policies were reviewed or revised  by the Compliance 

Department with recommendations to the Board of Directors: 

1.1.1. False Claims Act #AGOV-20 

1.1.2. Nondiscrimination #AGOV-21  

1.1.3. Code of Conduct-revised and approved by Compliance Committee 

 

2. Compliance Oversight / Designation of Compliance Individuals   

2.1. Corporate Compliance Committee Membership as of March 31, 2017: 

2.1.1. The Fox Group – Compliance Consultants 

2.1.2. Ben Durie-Legal Consul HLB 

2.1.3. Judy Newland, RN  – Chief Operating Officer 

2.1.4. Karen Baffone RN- Chief Nursing Officer 

2.1.5. Harry Weis – Chief Executive Officer 

2.1.6. Crystal Betts – Chief Financial Officer 

2.1.7. Kristy Lugert – Director of Health Information Management/ Privacy Officer 

2.1.8. Jake Dorst – Chief Information and Innovation Officer 

2.1.9. Alex MacLennan – Interim Chief Human Resources Officer  

2.1.10. Stephanie Hanson, RN – Compliance Analyst 

 

3. Education & Training 

3.1. OCR 1557 Nondiscrimination rule training to Administrative Council. 

3.2. Compliance program training to new directors, managers and supervisors every 

quarter. 

3.3. All new employees are oriented to compliance on first day orientation by Compliance 

Analyst. 

3.4. “Compliance Corner” article on Privacy continues periodically in the monthly 

employee newsletter providing on-going compliance education for staff. 

3.5. Compliance Analyst attended Annual Compliance Institute conference 2017.  

 

4. Effective Lines of Communication/Reporting 

4.1. A Compliance log is maintained for all calls to the Compliance Hotline and other 

reports made to the Compliance Department.   

4.1.1. No calls were received on the Hotline for the 1st quarter.   

Page 150 of 168



2017 Corporate Compliance Program 1st Quarter report 

 

OPEN SESSION 

Page 3 of 3 

 

4.1.2. Eleven reports were made directly to the Compliance Department for the 

quarter.  

4.2. HIPAA violations are reported to the Privacy Officer.  The Privacy Officer maintains 

a log of reported events and investigations.   

 

5. Enforcing Standards through well-publicized Disciplinary Guidelines 

5.1. Ninety-seven percent of Health Stream corporate compliance modules were completed 

for eligible employees for the 1st quarter of 2017. 

5.2. All new staff hires, and newly privileged physicians, receive criminal background 

checks and are checked against the OIG and GSA list of exclusions.  All vendors are 

checked using the vendor credentialing program annually, and ongoing monitoring 

continues at various intervals.  

 

6. Auditing &Monitoring 

6.1. Four audits were completed during the 1st quarter as part of the 2017 corporate 

compliance work plan.   

6.1.1. Physician credentialing process audit completed by an outside consultant; 

no discrepancies noted. 

6.1.2. Physician Arrangements Audit/FMV/Use of Terms/Board approval/Timely 

signatures – completed; no discrepancies found. 

6.1.3. Two-midnight rule physician documentation – documentation of 

requirement to stay over 2 midnights completed timely in 95% (19 of 20) 

charts. 

6.1.4. Inpatient admission criteria certification – 100% of 20 charts sampled met 

criteria. 

 

7. Responding to Detected Offenses & Corrective Action Initiatives 

7.1. Investigations of suspected and actual compliance issues incidents were initiated.  

Several investigations revealed no violations.  Remediation measures included: refunds 

of overpayments, additional staff training, changes in processes, updated policies and 

procedures, were implemented to prevent further violations.  

 

Page 151 of 168



Page 152 of 168



Page 153 of 168



Page 154 of 168



Page 155 of 168



Page 156 of 168



Page 157 of 168



Page 158 of 168



Page 159 of 168



Page 160 of 168



Page 161 of 168



Page 162 of 168



Page 163 of 168



Page 164 of 168



Page 1 of 2 

  QUALITY COMMITTEE 
AGENDA 

Tuesday, May 9, 2017 at 12:00 p.m. 
Human Resources Conference Room, Tahoe Forest Hospital 

10024 Pine Avenue, Truckee, CA 96161 
 

1. CALL TO ORDER 
 

2. ROLL CALL 
Alyce Wong, RN, Chair; Charles Zipkin, M.D., Board Member 
 

3. CLEAR THE AGENDA/ITEMS NOT ON THE POSTED AGENDA 
 

4. INPUT – AUDIENCE 
This is an opportunity for members of the public to address the Committee on items which are not on the agenda.  
Please state your name for the record.  Comments are limited to three minutes.  Written comments should be 
submitted to the Board Clerk 24 hours prior to the meeting to allow for distribution.  Under Government Code 
Section 54954.2 – Brown Act, the Committee cannot take action on any item not on the agenda.  The Committee 
may choose to acknowledge the comment or, where appropriate, briefly answer a question, refer the matter to staff, 
or set the item for discussion at a future meeting. 

 
5. APPROVAL OF MINUTES OF: 3/14/2017 ........................................................................ ATTACHMENT  
 
6. ITEMS FOR COMMITTEE DISCUSSION AND/OR RECOMMENDATION  
6.1. Quality Committee Charter and 2017 Focus ............................................................. ATTACHMENT 

Review and approve the Board Quality Committee Charter and 2017 Focus  
 

6.2. Patient & Family Centered Care (PFCC)  
6.2.1. Patient & Family Advisory Council Update  ................................................. ATTACHMENT 

An update will be provided related to the activities of the Patient and Family Advisory Council 
(PFAC). 

6.2.2. Patient Experience Presentation 
Update on a past patient experience presentation and discuss potential patients that may be 
interested in sharing their healthcare story at an upcoming TFHD Board of Directors or Board Quality 
Committee meeting. 
 

6.3. Credentialing & Peer Review Process ...................................................................... ATTACHMENT 
Review the Medical Staff credentialing, privileging, and peer review process to gain an 
understanding of this function. 
 

6.4. Healthcare Facilities Accreditation Program (HFAP) Survey 
Provide a summary report on the triennial HFAP accreditation survey conducted April 24-28, 
2017.   
 

6.5. Medical Staff Quality Committee (MSQAC)  
Discuss the option of having two Board members attend the open session bimonthly MSQAC meeting 
instead of having a separate Board Quality Committee meeting.   

Page 165 of 168



QUALITY COMMITTEE – Agenda Continued 
Tuesday, May 9, 2017 

 

*Denotes material (or a portion thereof) may be distr buted later. 
 
Note:  It is the policy of Tahoe Forest Hospital District to not discriminate in admissions, provisions of services, hiring, training and employment 
practices on the basis of color, national origin, sex, religion, age or disability including AIDS and related conditions. 
 
Equal Opportunity Employer. The meeting location is accessible to people with disabilities.  Every reasonable effort will be made to 
accommodate participation of the disabled in all of the District’s public meetings.  If particular accommodations for the disabled are needed 
(i.e., disability-related aids or other services), please contact the Executive Assistant at 582-3481 at least 24 hours in advance of the meeting. 

Page 2 of 2 
 

 
6.6. Quadruple Aim 

Discuss plan to obtain physician and staff engagement information with a goal to improve the 
experience of providing care. 
 

6.7. Board Quality Education 
6.7.1. Future Board Quality Education 

Discuss any topics for future board quality education. 
6.7.2. Hospital Quality Institute Conference 

 Discuss attendance at the Hospital Quality Institute Annual Conference on November 1-3, 2017, in 
Monterey, CA. 
  

7. REVIEW FOLLOW UP ITEMS / BOARD MEETING RECOMMENDATIONS  
 

8. NEXT MEETING DATE  
The date and time of the next committee meeting will be confirmed for Tuesday, July 11, 2017, at 
12:00 p.m. 
  

9. ADJOURN 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 166 of 168



 

 
 

Page 1 of 2 

 

 
PERSONNEL COMMITTEE- 

RETIREMENT SUBCOMMITTEE  
AGENDA 

Tuesday, May 16, 2017 at 1:00 p.m. 
Human Resources Conference Room, Tahoe Forest Hospital 

10024 Pine Avenue, Truckee, CA 
 

1. CALL TO ORDER 

 

2. ROLL CALL 
Alyce Wong, R.N., Chair; Randy Hill, Board Member 

 

3. CLEAR THE AGENDA/ITEMS NOT ON THE POSTED AGENDA 

 

4. INPUT – AUDIENCE 
This is an opportunity for members of the public to address the Committee on items which are not on the agenda.  
Please state your name for the record.  Comments are limited to three minutes.  Written comments should be 
submitted to the Board Clerk 24 hours prior to the meeting to allow for distribution.  Under Government Code Section 
54954.2 – Brown Act, the Committee cannot take action on any item not on the agenda.  The Committee may choose 
to acknowledge the comment or, where appropriate, briefly answer a question, refer the matter to staff, or set the 
item for discussion at a future meeting. 

 
5. APPROVAL OF MINUTES OF: 3/21/2017 ......................................................................... ATTACHMENT  

 

6. ITEMS FOR COMMITTEE DISCUSSION AND/OR RECOMMENDATION  
6.1. Multnomah Group Retirement Plan Review 

Multnomah Group will review the investments and plan assets for the District’s retirement 
plans. 

6.1.1. Investment & Plan Asset Review ........................................................................ ATTACHMENT 
6.1.2. Annual Fee Benchmarking  ................................................................................. ATTACHMENT 

6.2. Fidelity Investments Retirement Plan Auto Enrollment Update 
Personnel Committee will receive an update on the timing of the change to auto enrollment for 
employees. 

6.3. Fidelity Investments Retirement Plan Loans 
Personnel Committee will discuss the retirement plan loan option. 

6.4. Personnel Committee and Retirement Subcommittee Purpose and Structure  ...... ATTACHMENT 
Personnel Committee will review the purpose, structure and function of the Personnel 
Committee and Retirement Subcommittee. 

6.5. CEO Incentive Compensation Criteria 
Personnel Committee will discuss a timeline and process for developing the CEO Incentive 
Compensation Criteria. 

6.6. Board Policy Review 
Personnel Committee will review the following board policies: 

6.6.1. ABD-01 Board, CEO, and Employee Performance Evaluations .......................... ATTACHMENT 
6.6.2. ABD-02 TFHD Chief Executive Officer Compensation ........................................ ATTACHMENT 

Page 167 of 168



PERSONNEL COMMITTEE – Agenda Continued 
Tuesday, May 16, 2017 

 

*Denotes material (or a portion thereof) may be distr buted later. 
 
Note:  It is the policy of Tahoe Forest Hospital District to not discriminate in admissions, provisions of services, hiring, training and employment 
practices on the basis of color, national origin, sex, religion, age or disability including AIDS and related conditions. 
 
Equal Opportunity Employer. The meeting location is accessible to people with disabilities.  Every reasonable effort will be made to 
accommodate participation of the disabled in all of the District’s public meetings.  If particular accommodations for the disabled are needed 
(i.e., disability-related aids or other services), please contact the Executive Assistant at 582-3481 at least 24 hours in advance of the meeting. 

Page 2 of 2 
 

 

 
7. REVIEW FOLLOW UP ITEMS / BOARD MEETING RECOMMENDATIONS  

 

8. NEXT MEETING DATE 
Personnel Committee will discuss its next meeting date.   
  

9.     ADJOURN 

Page 168 of 168




